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1 April 2010 
 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Town and Country Planning Acts 1990 (as amended) 
Town and Country Planning (General Development Procedure) Order 1995 
Town and Country Planning (Applications) Regulations 1988 
 
Approval of Details Granted 
 
Address:  
Elizabeth Garrett Anderson Building 
Huntley Street 
London 
WC1E 6DH 
 
Proposal: 
Details of cycle parking and ground investigation pursuant to Conditions 6 and 8 of 
permission dated 09/06/2009 (2008/5900/P) for the demolition of the existing hospital 
building (Class C2) and erection of a 6-storey building plus two levels of basement 
accommodation for clinical treatment, care and research facilities comprising a new UCLH 
Cancer Centre.  
 
Drawing Nos: Site Investigation Report Issue 02 April 2008; Potential Ground 
Contamination Report November 2008; Extract of Stage D Report Issue1; Arup 
Geotechnical Interpretative Report Doc ref. REP/125424/G003 Rev 01 dated Sept 2009; 
Arup Memorandum dated 12 March 2010; Skanska letter dated 18th March 2010. 
A/UCLH4A/ 1559 Rev C; 3400 Rev AQ; Supporting product literature for two-tier bicycle 
rack. 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to approve the submitted details: 



   

 
Informative(s): 
 
1 You are reminded that details remain outstanding in respect of conditions 2 (facing 

materials); 3 (sample panels of complete bays); 4 (detailed drawings of glazing, 
brize soleils, plant screening and balconies etc); 7 (biodiversity features) of 
planning permission 2008/5900/P granted on 09/06/2009 and require submission. 
 

2 The Council's Environmental Health Team (contact Anona Arthur 020 79742990) 
should be contacted immediately in the event of any previously unidentified 
contamination being encountered during the course of excavations. 
 

 
Disclaimer 

This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you 
require a copy of the signed original please contact the 
Culture and Environment Department on (020) 7974 5613 
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